
1924 Timber School Building
This school was designed by the first 
licensed architect in Ventura County, 
Roy C. Wilson, in 1924. It replaced the 
1889 wood­framed school that had 
been located on this site. The concrete 
structure was built in the Mission Revival 
style featuring a cupola which contained 
a working school bell. The design included 
electricity and indoor plumbing, making it 
the first public building in Conejo Valley to 
include these amenities.
At first an elementary school, this building later 
housed district offices and served as the Conejo 

Valley High School. It is the oldest original 
standing public building in the Conejo Valley. 

Location: 1872 Newbury Road
        Ventura County Landmark No. 166

           Designated July 13, 2004  

122435
Text Box
plaque is 8.87”w X 11.5” h
Title Font: 26pt
Body Font: 20pt
Font: Century Schoolbook




